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From: Tadlock, Brenda

Sent:
To:

Thursday, July 08, 2010 11:48 AM
'mail@gablesandivy.com'

Subject: COTTAGES AT COASTAL PINES, LLC/LOB000009072

Importance: High

Mr. Peller,

It was brought to our attention that the 2010 Limited Liability Company Annual Report

filed on April 19, 2010, for the above referenced entity contains a deficiency and was filed
in error. This deficiency must be corrected on or before September 30, 2010, or the entity

will be administratively dissolved or revoked on our records. This letter shall serve as
your official 60 days' notice.

Florida law requires the registered office address to be a valid Florida street address.
*“1804 Maple Grove Rd., Duluth, FI. 558117 is not a valid Florida stress address.

Please click on the following link to download the appropriate form to change the
registered office address on our records:

http://form sunbiz.org/pdf/inhs18.pdf

Please return the completed form and $25 filing fee to my personal and confidential
attention on or before September 30, 2010.

Please address the envelope as follows:

Brenda L. Tadlock, Registration Section
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Division of Corporations

P. O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do net hesitate to contact
me. '

Sincerely,

Brenda L. Tadlach
Brenda L. Tadlock

Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
(850) 245-6911

9/10/2010
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